
From: Chris.Purdy@mankiewicz.com
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Himes, Daryl; elizabethdieck@parkerpoe.com
Cc: Fabian.Grimm@mankiewicz.com; Sven.Schroeder@mankiewicz.com
Subject: Docket No. RCRA-04-2023-2107(b)_EPA ID No.: SCR000783035
Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 10:50:34 AM
Attachments: USEPA pmt conf_IDno. SCR000783035.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.

To whom it concerns:

Please find the attached wire payment confirmation in the amount of $225,000.00 regarding CAFO docket number
RCRA-04-2023-2107(b) issued to respondent:

Mankiewicz Coatings LLC
1200 Charleston Regional Parkway
Charleston, SC 29492
EPA ID No.: SCR000783035

If you have any further questions or concerns, please let us know.  Thank you.

Kindest regards,

Mankiewicz Coatings LLC
Christopher Purdy - General Accountant
1200 Charleston Regional Parkway
Charleston, SC 29492
Direct: 843-654-7755 ext. 312
chris.purdy@mankiewicz.com

_____________________________________________________________________

This message is confidential.
If you have received it by mistake, please let us know, delete it and its attachments immediately from your system
and do not disclose its contents to anyone.

_____________________________________________________________________
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Outgoing Payments Report


Company: Mankiewicz Coatings LLC
Requester: Purdy, Chris
Run Date: 03-Oct-2023 10:40:37 AM EDT


Status: Confirmed By Bank
Transaction Number: 23A382856G032T77


Debit Account Information


Debit Bank: 053904483
Debit Account: 223015496619


Debit Account Name: Mankiewicz Coatings LLC
Debit Currency: USD


Beneficiary Details


Beneficiary Name: Environmental Protection Agency Beneficiary Account: 68010727
Beneficiary Address: PO Box 979078 Beneficiary Bank ID: 021030004


Beneficiary City: St. Louis, MO US DEPARTMENT OF THE
TREASURY


Beneficiary Postal Code: 63197-9000 33 LIBERTY ST
Beneficiary Country: US - United States of America NEW YORK CITY


US - United States of America
Beneficiary Email:


Beneficiary Mobile Number:


Payment Details


Credit Currency: USD Value Date: 03-Oct-2023
Credit Amount: 225,000.00


Optional Information


Sender's Reference Number: 23A382856G032T77 Beneficiary Information: Mankiewicz Coatings LLC
Docket No. RCRA-04-2023-2107(b)
EPA ID No.: SCR000783035


Additional Routing


Intermediary Bank ID: Receiver Information:


Control Information


Input: cpurdy Input Time: 03-Oct-2023 8:30:07 AM EDT
Approved: cpurdy Time: 03-Oct-2023 8:43:13 AM EDT


Initial Confirmation: WTX:2023100300266301
Confirmation #: FEDR:20231003B6B7HU3R004590


Payment Category:Urgent/Wire
Domestic High Value (Wire)






